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Kyrsten Sinema for Congress
C0050804

PO Box 25879
Tempe, AZ 85285

Federal Election Commission
Attn. Kendra Hannan
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Washington, DC 20463

RE: 12 Day Pre-Primary Report (07/01/2012 - 08/08/2012)

Ms. Hannan,

The Committee is in receipt of the Commission's Request for Additional Information dated October 4, 2012 regarding the
12 Day Pre-Primary Report.

The contribution in question from Mr. Curtis T. Bell that was in excess or the Primary Election limit was Re-designated
within 60 days to the General Election on 08/09/2012 and will be disclosed on the October Quarterly Report.

The contribution from The Peoria Police Officers Association, and un-registered committee with the FEC, is from
permissible funds and was verified with the organization.

If you should have any additional questions regarding this please contact the Assistant Treasurer at 602-283-9858.

Sincerely,

Darryl R. Tattrie
Assistant Treasurer
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